Helen Zhao
Subject: FW: RE: FW: Primax Electronics Ltd., FCC ID: EMJM2CBO02, Assessment NO.: AN06T6044, Notice#1

From: eric.wong [mailto:eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2006 6:58 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Cc: aven.zhou

Subject: Re:RE: FW: Primax Electronics Ltd., FCC ID: EMIJM2CB02, Assessment NO.: AN06T6044, Notice#1

Hello Helen,

Please find the replies below in BLUE.

Thank you!!
Should you have any question, please don't hesitate to ask us..

Eric Wong

Hello Eric,
See my comments below. Thank you!

Question #1: The operational description indicates "The mouse have 5 channels each frequency is26.995Mhz, 27.045 Mhz,
27.095 MHz, 27.145MH,27.195MHz." But the test report indicates one channel only at 27.195MHz. Please correct the
discrepancy.

(ERIC: Please find the updates upon your last comment, thanks!)

Question #2: The proposed FCC ID label shows a FCC DoC logo, please note this device is not subject to DoC, please remove
FCC DoC logo from the label.
(ERIC: Please find the updates showing that the Rx part label artwork removed upon your last comment, thanks!)

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the
filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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